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Corporate Profile 

Kmart Corporation is the world's largest discount retailer and major operator 
of super drug stores, warehouse home improvement centers and book stores. 
Management's objective is to provide superior value to both the company's 
customers and shareholders. 

The company is comprised of two separate business groups: 

■ The general-merchandise group which is substantially composed of 
Kmart discount department stores. 

■ The specialty retail group which includes Pay Less Drug Stores 
Northwest, Inc., Builders Square, Inc. and Walden Book Company, Inc. 
in the United States and Bargain Harold's Discount Limited in Canada. 

The company also has important equity interests in the Meldisco 
subsidiaries of Melville Corporation and Coles Myer Ltd., the largest retailer 
in Australia. 
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Financial Highlights 

(S Millions, except per-share data) 1988 

0/ /o 

Change 1987 

O/ /o 

Change 1986 

Sales $27,301 6.5 $25,627 7.6 $23,812 
Income from Continuing 

Retail Operations $ 803 16.0 $ 692 21.4 $ 570 
Per Common Share: 

Income from Continuing 

Retail Operations $ 4.00 17.6 $ 3.40 19.7 $ 2.84 
Cash Dividends Declared $ 1.32 13.8 $ 1.16 16.0 $ 1.00 

From Continuing Retail 

Operations: 

Return on Beginning Assets 7.2% 6.5% 5.7% 
Return on Beginning 

Investment 13.6% 12.3% 11.2% 
Return on Beginning 

Shareholders' Equity 18.2% 17.6% 17.4% 

General Merchandise Stores 2,307 2,273 2,342 
Specialty Retail Stores 1,775 1,661 1 1,440 

(Billions) 

$30 
(Dollars) 
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EARNINGS PER SHARE FROM 
CONTINUING RETAIL OPERATIONS 
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To Our Shareholders 
1988 was a year of record-setting sales 
and earnings for Kmart Corporation. 
Earnings were $803 million in 1988, up 
16.0% from $692 million in 1987. Earn¬ 
ings per share were $4.00, compared 
with $3.40 in 1987. Total sales for 1988 
increased 6.5% to $27.30 billion for the 
52 weeks ended January 25, 1989, com¬ 
pared with total sales of $25.63 billion 
for the 52 weeks ended January 27, 1988. 

For the fourth quarter of 1988, 
earnings were $393 million, or $1.96 
per share, an increase of 22.4% from 
1987's earnings of $321 million, or 
$1.58 per share. Total sales for the 
period were $8.42 billion, an increase of 
8.5% from the $7.75 billion generated 
in 1987. 

We believe these record results, 
following 21.4% and 20.8% increases 
in income from continuing retail opera¬ 
tions in 1987 and 1986, respectively, 
are most encouraging and reflect 
a fundamental improvement in 
K mart's earnings capability. The gains 
in the last two years were realized 
despite a highly competitive retailing 
environment in a relatively slow- 
growth economy. Yet, our sales plan for 
1988 was met, and 1988 was a good earn¬ 
ings year with earnings on a before¬ 
tax basis increasing 6.3%, following a 
gain of 13.8% in 1987. Also contributing 
to the gains in earnings in 1988 and 
1987 were decreases in the company's 
effective income tax rate, a result of 
the Tax Reform Act of 1986. The effec¬ 
tive income tax rate for 1988 was 
35.5% versus 40.9% in 1987 and 44.6% 
in 1986. 

In addition to the improvement 
in earnings, 1988 was the 24th consecu¬ 
tive year in which dividends declared 
were increased. The Board of Directors 
increased the declared dividend 13.8% 
in April 1988 to an annual rate of $1.32 
per share. 

The 1988 year represented much 
more than just a good financial perfor¬ 
mance for Kmart. It represented the 
beginning of a new era of growing con¬ 
sumer confidence in our stores. This 
confidence is well-deserved because of 
our commitment to bring high quality, 
well-made merchandise to all Ameri¬ 
can consumers at low everyday prices 
within a friendly, courteous and pleas¬ 
ant shopping experience. 

Kmart discount department stores 
have the strongest customer franchise 
in retailing. Capitalizing on that fran¬ 
chise is our challenge for the 1990s. 
Going forward, our focus will be on 
creating dominant life-style depart¬ 
ments that customers will shop first for 
that type of merchandise and, at the 
same time, lowering everyday prices 
throughout the store. 

The implementation of these two 
strategies will be supported by benefits 
being derived from the heavy capital 
investment your company has made in 
a number of retail automation pro¬ 
grams, the most important of which is 
the installation of Point-of-Sale systems 
in our stores. At 1988 year end, POS 
systems were installed in 1,180 stores. 
We expect to have POS installed in all 
Kmart stores by the end of 1990. 

With this technology, our buyers 
are able to provide our customers with 
the most wanted merchandise. The 
information becoming available is facil¬ 
itating a more centralized approach to 
merchandising our stores, and this is 
being applied primarily to our life-style 
departments. We have for a number of 
years been on a centralized system for 
apparel lines, including automatic re¬ 
ordering. In early 1989, hosiery and 
infants hardlines were added to the 
apparel system, to be managed by 
Kmart Apparel. Curtains and drapes, 
bed and bath products and floor cover¬ 
ings of our Home Fashions division will 
be placed under the Kmart Apparel 
umbrella within the next 12 to 18 
months. Our footwear departments, 
operated by the Meldisco subsidiaries 
of Melville, are also centrally merchan¬ 
dised. In 1988, our first hardline 
department-small appliances-went on 
automatic replenishment, and this was 
extended to the camera and home elec¬ 
tronics departments at the beginning of 
1989. Plans call for other life-style depart¬ 
ments, such as jewelry, sporting goods, 
automotive accessories and home care, 
to be centrally merchandised in the near 
future. It is in these life-style depart¬ 
ments, supported by the strongest 
advertising program in retailing, that 
Kmart will be able to differentiate our 
stores from those of our competitors. 

In addition to the centralized 
approach to merchandising for more 
and more of our life-style departments, 
since the beginning of 1989 most adver¬ 
tised and all seasonal merchandise in 
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the hard goods area of Kmart stores 
have been centrally merchandised. 
This will substantially improve our 
in-stock position on high-margin mer¬ 
chandise and will enable us to do a 
better job in balancing inventory. Taken 
collectively, in 1989 as much as 65% to 
70% of all merchandise at retail sold in 
U.S. Kmart stores will be centrally 
merchandised. 

A major change took place in our 
advertising program in 1988. We began 
distributing seven-day-duration ad cir¬ 
culars on a once-a-week basis, rather 
than the previous twice-a-week dis¬ 
tribution of three- or four-day duration 
ad circulars. In addition to the change 
in frequency, there has been a shift in 
emphasis in the circulars with more 
space devoted to our life-style mer¬ 
chandise. Major cost savings were 
realized in the circular program. We 
also achieved labor savings at the store 
level, gross margin and inventory man¬ 
agement benefits, and a significant 
reduction in rainchecks on ad mer¬ 
chandise, an important customer 
service benefit. 

Cost savings realized from the shift 
to a once-a-week circular program, as 
well as from the installation of POS 
systems in our stores, have been passed 
on to our customers in lower everyday 
prices. During the summer of 1987 we 

owe red prices on approximately 2,500 

key items. This was extended to 
another 500 items in the fall of 1988 

lnrh°un^dltlonal 3,000 in early 1989 
ret^r hlgh7 comPetltlve world of 
retailing today it 1S absolutely essential 

that we provide our customers with 
good value-quality products with low 

prices. We are placing great emphasis 
on everyday low prices-we are now 

price leaders on approximately 6,000 

key products in every market-and this 
is having a positive impact on our busi¬ 
ness. Going forward, this everyday low 
pricing program will be extended to 
more and more items. 

In 1988, we announced four new 
non-discount store businesses, all 
reporting to Larry M. Parkin who was 

appointed Executive Vice President, 
Warehouse and Grocery Operations. 
Our new warehouse and grocery 

businesses are American Fare, a 

51%-owned hypermarket joint venture 
with Bruno's, Inc.; Makro Inc., our 

51%-owned warehouse membership 
club joint venture; and Office Square 

and Sports Giant, new ventures in the 
office supply and warehouse sporting 
goods businesses. 

The first American Fare store, 
which offers a broad assortment of gen¬ 

eral merchandise and food products, 
opened in the Atlanta, Georgia market 
in January 1989, and a second store is 

scheduled to open in the Charlotte, 

North Carolina market later this year. 
Three new Makro stores were opened 
in 1988, bringing the number of stores 

in operation at year end to six. These 
stores sell groceries, apparel and 

hardline products. As many as four 
additional stores could be added in 
1989 and possibly another 10 could be 
opened in 1990. Two Office Square 
stores were opened in the Chicago 

1 

market in the fall of 1988, and we plan 
to open two Sports Giant stores in the 
Metro Detroit market in the spring of 
1989. The Office Square and Sports 
Giant concepts are still very much in 
the test phase. 

This unequivocally says what Kmart 
stores stand for. And, as we go forward 
with our programs, we anticipate 
strong growth in sales and earnings and 
superior returns for our shareholders. 

We are excited about the growth 
opportunities of these businesses but, 
from our perspective, these warehouse 
and grocery operations are businesses 
for the 1990s. 

Builders Square, a rapidly growing 
warehouse home improvement center 
operation, made substantial progress in 
1988. With the pace of expansion slowed 
and merchandising and operational 
changes made at the store level, the units 
were more productive. We anticipate 
rapid earnings growth in the years ahead. 

Waldenbooks, the largest operator 
of retail book stores in the United 
States, and Pay Less Drug Stores, which 
operates super drug stores in eight 
western states, are both well-operated 
and profitable companies with excel¬ 
lent growth prospects. 

We are just beginning to realize the 
benefits of many years of investing in 
our people, facilities and technology. 
We have developed and are implement¬ 
ing a sound, long-term marketing and 

merchandising strategy for the 1990s. 
We recently adopted a new vision for 
Kmart: 

“Kmart will be a symbol to Americans - 
the place which helps them attain 
the quality of life guaranteed in the 
American dream—sooner, better and 
more conveniently than anyone else." 

MARCH 21,1989 

Joseph E. Antonmi 

Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
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Better Ideas 
For a Bigger Market Share. 

n our report last year, we 
talked about making a good idea 
better. This year we've expanded 
our theme to show how those 
better ideas promote greater 
market shares by encouraging 
customers to shop more often 
and buy more merchandise when 
they shop. 

One of our better ideas was 
lowering our everyday prices on 
over 6,000 items. Other better 
ideas include the use of special 
spokespersons to show what is, 
indeed, very special about 
Kmart. Celebrities like laclyn 
Smith, Martha Stewart, Fuzzy 
Zoeller and Mario Andretti intro¬ 
duce customers to our "life-style" 
departments, to new merchan¬ 
dise and widen customers' aware¬ 
ness of all Kmart has to offer. 

The success of these better 
ideas will continue to mean 
bigger market shares for Kmart 
and a greater role for the store 
that serves more Americans than 
any other retailer. 

)aclyn Smith. 
Better Ideas in Apparel. 

The idea of using a spokesper¬ 

son to help sell Kmart products 
irst took hold in ladies' apparel 

had the fashion women were 

afford* Q °f a!.l>.r*ces they could 
.So well-known actress 

nl985^Hh|WaSS!gnedbyKmart 198510 deliver the message 

Marketing and advertising 
geared to tell women what 

.. 

Jaclyn Smith liked in fashion and 
how Kmart was able to satisfy 
her sense of style. Customers 
liked the concept and the laclyn 
Smith line sold quickly. 

Over the years, a line of 
accessories like handbags, sun¬ 
glasses, sleepwear and shoes were 
developed to carry faclyn's name. 
In 1989, the first national laclyn 
Smith Sweepstakes was 
launched, centered around her 
lingerie collection. Since 1985, 
over 13 million pieces of laclyn 
Smith sportswear have been sold. 

Clearly, the idea of using a 
well-known spokesperson in a 
life-style department like ladies' 
apparel has been a success. And 
that success and image of better 
quality apparel has spilled over 
into menswear and children's 
apparel. 

laclyn Smith has been able to 
sell American women on the 
value of her clothing products. 
Perhaps, felt Kmart, that suc¬ 
cessful approach could be used in 
other life-style departments. 

Charles Bush 



I T ^Lartha Stewart. 

Bigger Ideas for Home Fashions. 

The market for home fash¬ 
ions was there. Baby boomers 
were buying and decorating 
homes, putting an emphasis on 
home entertaining. The Ameri¬ 
can public wanted to know more 
about expressing taste and style. 
Enter Martha Stewart. 

Columnist, author and 
nationally recognized authority 
on food and entertaining, Martha 
Stewart became K mart's first 
Home Entertaining and Life¬ 
style Consultant in August 1987. 
Initially, her job would be to 
heighten customers' awareness 
of products in the Kitchen 
Korner department and show 
customers how those products 
make entertaining more creative 
and enjoyable. Her tips, called 
Kmart Komerstones*- would be 
available in every store with 
advice on home entertaining 
and home decor and handling 
both on a budget. 

The next phase would bring 
Martha into the bedding area. In 
April, Kmart introduces Martha 
Stewart signature sheet sets and 
later this year will add Martha 
Stewart tabletop merchandise. 
A marketing campaign in con¬ 
junction with "Family Circle" 
magazine features a series of edi¬ 
torials and ads running through¬ 

out 1989 in which Martha restores 
a historic house with products 
carried by Kmart. Using items 

The introduction of a 
celebrity spokesperson like 
Martha combines merchandis¬ 
ing strategies and marketing 
programs that require long-term 
planning. Generally it takes up t 
two years to introduce a spokes¬ 
person, develop a program and 
the products to go with it, and 
initiate the customer to the 
spokesperson’s style of selling 
merchandise. 

Through Kmart advertising 
and media attention, Martha 
Stewart has gained visibility 
with the American public. And 
the more customers come to 

know Martha, Kmart feels, the 
more they'll want to visit the 
home fashions departments. 
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A U.S. Open winner, Fuzzy 
has a loyal following among golf 
fans and those who follow sports 
in general. His midwestern back¬ 
ground and down-to-earth 
presence fit right in with K mart's 
image of selling products con¬ 
sumers can trust at prices the 
average shopper can afford. Fans 
seem to like the Kmart pro¬ 
motions on special merchandise 
connected with an event like the 
Kmart Greater Greensboro Open 
or programs like the children's 
golf clinic at our 1988 Open. 

In his ads, Fuzzy stresses 
value and quality, the elements 
the weekend athlete looks for in 
equipment. And with golf's pop¬ 
ularity on the rise among baby 
boomers, that means there are 
more weekend golfers in the mar¬ 
ket for equipment. 

Kmart believes a life-style 
department like sporting goods 
can sell itself, once customers see 
the depth of products carried in 
the store. Once a golfer comes to 
Kmart for Fuzzy Zoeller products 
and gets a look at the camping 
gear or fishing tackle, that 
customer is more likely to think of 
Kmart when it's time to purchase 
those items. 
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Zoelle u//\ 
Sporting Goods Sell that Ideas 

The sporting goods category 
gains the most from celebrity 
endorsement. Weekend sports 
enthusiasts just have more confi¬ 
dence in a Herschel Walker 
football, a Larry Bird basketball 
or a set of Fuzzy Zoeller golf 
clubs. That's why Kmart has 
developed a series of ads and a 
marketing strategy' that centers 
around pro golfer Fuzzy Zoeller. 
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M I T ^Lario Andretti. 

Ideas that Promote Automotive. 

Kmart automotive is one of 
the world's largest discount auto 
supply businesses. And to reap 
an even greater market share 
from this large customer base, 
Kmart decided to try celebrity 
sponsorship. 

Last year, racing champ and 
Indy winner, Mario Andretti, 
became part of Kmart's celebrity 
team when Kmart co-sponsored 
his Newman/Hass Lola 
Chevrolet during the 1988 CART 
(Championship Auto Racing 
Teams) season. Mario drove in 10 
CART races across the country 
with the Kmart logo and he 
visited Kmart stores in many 
cities with sponsored races. Today 
customers can find the Mario 
Andretti signature safety helmet 
and a replica of Andretti's Lola 
Chevrolet in K marts across the 
country. 

Mario Andretti is CART's 
most famous driver and it is esti¬ 
mated that during racing season 
some 200 million trackside and 
TV viewers see the name Kmart 
associated with Mario. That kind 
of publicity can have enormous 
impact. So for a second year, 
Kmart will sponsor the car 
driven by Andretti and will begin 
sponsoring the car driven by 
Mario's son, Michael-meaning 
more promotion for Kmart with 
this first father-son CART team 
I’nmionon, Kmart hopes, that 

will lead more of racing's large 
male audience to Kmart's auto¬ 
motive department. 

.oreBright Ideas. 

And Kmart has more ideas to 
gain a bigger share of the Ameri¬ 
can retailing market. In January 
1989 in Atlanta, Kmart launched 
its joint-venture version of the 
hypermarket concept called 
American Fare. The size of three 
football fields, American Fare is 
the essence of one-stop shopping, 
with emphasis on low mark-up 
and high volume. Reaction from 
its quality-conscious customers 
has been very favorable. 

And so has reaction from 
Makro and Office Square cus¬ 
tomers. Makro, a wholesale 
membership club, caters to 
above-average, middle-income 
families. Office Square targets 

small businesses with discounts 
on office supplies and equip¬ 
ment. Another specialized 
discount store, Sports Giant, 
opens in April this year. 

Then there is the new mer¬ 
chandising strategy for Kmart 
stores for the 1990s. Kmart will 
strive to be “the place which 
helps Americans attain the 
quality of life guaranteed in the 
American dream-sooner, better 
and more conveniently than any¬ 
one else!' An ambitious goal like 
so many goals we've set for our¬ 
selves over the past 26 years. 

From celebrity endorsement 
and sponsorship to new retailing 
formats to a new vision for the 
1990s, we're focusing our experi¬ 
ence and creativity on better 
ideas. And turning them into 
bigger business for Kmart. 

ML 
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11 -Year Financial Summary 1988 

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS (Millions) 

Sales 
Cost of merchandise sold 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 

Interest expense-net 
Income from continuing retail operations before 

income taxes 
Income from continuing retail operations 

$27,301 

$19,914 

$ 6,184 

$ 313 

$ 1,244 

$ 803 

PER-SHARE DATA (Dollars) 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share from 
continuing retail operations 

Cash dividends declared 

Book value 

$ 4.00 

$ 1.32 

$ 25.12 

FINANCIAL DATA (Millions) 

Working capital 

Total assets 

Long-term obligations-Debt 

-Capital leases 
Shareholders' equity 

Capital expenditures—Owned property 

Depreciation and amortization-Owned property 
Weighted average shares outstanding 

$ 3,654 

$12,126 

$ 1,358 

$ 1,588 

$ 5,009 

$ 570 

$ 337 

200 

14 

Return on sales-Income from continuing retail 
operations before income taxes 

Return „„ beg J,n„Cg0^Zn,'nUlng OPera''°ns R nmng assets from continuing retail oDeratinn* 

e urn on beginning shareholders'equity from r retail operations equity trom continuing 

Debt and equivalent as a % of total capitalization 
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4.6% 

2.9% 

7.2% 

18.2% 

38.0% 

14.7% 

2.0 

1987 

$25,627 

$18,564 

$ 5,913 

$ 308 

$ 1,171 

$ 692 

$ 3.40 

$ 1.16 

$ 22.08 

$ 3,003 

$11,106 

$ 1,191 

$ 1,557 

$ 4,409 

$ 542 

$ 304 

202 

4.6% 

2.7% 

6.5% 

17.6% 

39.4% 

14.9% 

1.9 

1986 

l 
_ 

$23,812 

SI7,258 , 

$ 5,517 

S 326 

$ 1,028 

$ 570 

$ 2.84 

$ 1.00 

$ 19.66 

$ 2,533 

$10,578 

$ 1,011 

$ 1,600 

$ 3,939 

$ 552 

$ 280 

199 

1985 

$22,035 

$15,987 

$ 5,227 

$ 363 

$ 757 

$ 472 

$ 2.42 

$ .92 

$ 17.32 

$ 2,437 

$ 9,991 

$ 1,456 

$ 1,713 

$ 3,273 

$ 547 

$ 246 

188 

3.4% 

2.1% 
5.2% 

14.6% 

50.8% 

15.2% 

1.8 

1984 

$20,762 

$15,095 

$ 4,811 

$ 292 

$ 835 

$ 503 

$ 2.58 

$ .84 

$ 17.24 

$ 2,422 

$ 9,262 

$ 1,107 

$ 1,780 

$ 3,234 

$ 622 

$ 192 

188 

4.0% 

2.4% 

6.2% 

17.1% 

49.8% 

15.0% 

1.8 

1983 

$18,380 

$13,354 

$ 4,188 

$ 228 

$ 859 

$ 491 

$ 2.53 

$ .72 

$ 15.57 

$ 2,268 

$ 8,183 

$ 711 

$ 1,822 

$ 2,940 

$ 368 

$ 161 

187 

4.7% 

2.7% 

6.8% 

18.9% 

47.0% 

15.4% 

1.9 

1982 

$16,611 

$12,237 

$ 3,969 

$ 220 

$ 408 

$ 255 

$ 1.34 

$ .68 

$ 13.93 

$ 1,827 

$ 7,344 

$ 596 

$ 1,824 

$ 2,601 

$ 306 

$ 152 

186 

2.5% 

1.5% 

3.9% 

10.4% 

48.7% 

16.4% 

1.8 

1981 

$16,394 

$12,308 

$ 3,744 

$ 230 

$ 311 

$ 211 

$ 1.12 

$ .64 

$ 13.20 

$ 1,473 

$ 6,657 

$ 415 

$ 1,752 

$ 2,456 

$ 361 

$ 136 

186 

1.9% 

1.3% 

3.5% 

9.0% 

47.2% 

15.7% 

1.8 

1980 

$14,118 

$10,380 

S 3,284 

$ 200 

$ 429 

$ 252 

$ 1.34 

$ .60 

$ 12.66 

$ 1,552 

$ 6,089 

$ 419 

$ 1,618 

$ 2,343 

$ 302 

$ 116 

185 

3.0% 

1.8% 

4.5% 

11.6% 

46.8% 

15.8% 

2.0 

1979 

$12,731 

$ 9,283 

$ 2,839 

$ 149 

$ 625 

$ 355 

5 1.88 

$ .56 

$ 11.86 

$ 1,403 

$ 5,635 

$ 209 

$ 1,422 

$ 2,185 

$ 292 

$ 93 

184 

4.9% 

2.8% 

7.4% 

18.5% 

43.1% 

15.2% 

1.8 

1978 

$11,696 

$ 8,566 

$ 2,503 

S 132 

$ 634 

$ 342 

$ 1.82 

$ .48 

$ 10.46 

$ 1,308 

$ 4,836 

$ 209 

$ 1,294 

$ 1,916 

$ 217 

$ 77 

183 

5.4% 

2.9% 

7.7% 

20.7% 

44.4% 

14.6% 

1.9 
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1988 Operations and Financial Review 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

Overview of 1988 

Fiscal 1988 was a record year for K mart Corporation. Consolidated sales were 
$27.3 billion, an increase of 6.5% over 1987. Consolidated sales in comparable stores 
-those stores open throughout both fiscal years-increased 2.8% over 1987. Income 
from continuing retail operations in 1988 was $803 million, compared with 
$692 million in 1987, an increase of 16.0%. 

A strong performance by the general-merchandise group was primarily respon¬ 
sible for the record results in 1988. The group's sales and earnings growth was 
principally due to continued refinement of and innovation in advertising and merchan¬ 
dising programs, increased emphasis on competitive pricing and price leadership, 
implementation of retail automation programs in additional stores, continued cost 
control measures and the favorable impact of a declining corporate income tax rate. 

During 1988, the company opened 64 new K mart stores in the United States 
and Canada, compared with 36 openings in 1987. In addition, the company began a 
major store enlargement and relocation program in 1988, designed to expand or 
relocate smaller locations into full-size K mart stores. During 1988, the company 
expanded 22 locations and relocated an additional 16 stores as a result of this program. 

The growth of the specialty retail group continued during 1988 with 154 store 
openings, compared with 258 in 1987 and 195 in 1986. The specialty group recorded 
increased sales in 1988 mainly due to this continued expansion. 

Growth, innovation and progress have been key factors in the success of 
K mart Corporation. Management recognizes that to enhance the market presence 
and customer franchise the company has achieved, K mart must continue to explore 
new retail concepts. It was with this goal in mind that in 1988 K mart entered into 
several new retail ventures, including Makro warehouse clubs and the American 
rare hypermarket concept store. 

mcreasedlhethf ^co"secutlveyear that K mart Corporation 
were $132 ner sh m C° S *:car^t0 *ts shareholders. Dividends declared in 1988 
were $1.32 per share, compared with $1.16 per share in 1987, an increase of 13.8%. 

varyi^hxedbteresrrat"1^^ $3°° million of medium-term notes at 
1988 Additionallv thr u matu^lt*es ur>der a shelf registration filed in February 

3.7milhons^resontscomrrf ^i1988'thecomPa"y ha^ purchased 
by the Board of Directors in 1987 °f SI()^millK)n under authorization granted 
company's comm“k ** ^ apUrchase of upto 5500 million of the 

Analysis of General Merchandise Operations 

stores and, in 1988 Makro ware^h ^^ pr.’™an'y mcludes U.S. and Canadian K mart 
merchandise group's salesand nn°USe ^ A thlc^ summary of the general- 
_ * upssales and operating income follows: 
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(Millions U.S.$) 

Sales 

United States 

Canada 

Total Sales 

Operating Income 

-Kmart cortoratton was annual repo*. 

1988 

$22,177 
1,010 

$23487 

$ 1,436 

0/ /o 
Change 1987 

O/ /o 
Change 1986 

4.5 $21,228 3.6 $20,481 
10.8 912 10.3 827 

4.7 $22,140 3.9 $21,308 

3.7 $ 1,384 5.6 $ 1,311 

The general-merchandise group's increased sales in 1988 were principally due to 
increased emphasis on lower everyday shelf prices, K mart's continued merchandise 
enhancement and store refurbishment programs, and inflation. K mart sales in 
comparable stores—those domestic and Canadian stores open throughout both fiscal 
years-increased 2.5% in 1988 and 3.6% in 1987. The lower comparable store increase 
in 1988 was primarily due to an increasingly competitive retail environment and the 
change in weekly advertising from the twice-a-week circulars to the once-a-week 
advertisements. Sales per square foot (including unconsolidated K mart store 
licensee sales) were $188 in 1988, compared with $183 in 1987 an increase of 2 4% 

Adjusted for the sale of domestic Kresge and lupiter stores during 1987, the 
general-merchandise group's sales increased 4.4% as compared with 1986, primarily 
due to new advertising and merchandising programs, increased emphasis on 
competitive pricing and inflation. 

Included in the U. S. general-merchandise group in 1988 was Makro Inc. In 
March 1988, K mart purchased a 51% interest in Makro, previously a wholly owned 
subsidiary of SHV North America Corporation. Makro warehouse clubs carry a 
broad assortment of general merchandise and food products. Originally, four stores 
located in Cincinnati, Washington, D.C., Philadelphia and Atlanta, each occupying 
from 150,000 to 200,000 square feet, were in operation. During 1988, three additional 
stores were opened and the store in Atlanta was closed, leaving six Makro stores at 
year end. Up to four additional Makro stores are scheduled to open in 1989. 

K mart Canada Limited's (including Canadian K mart, Kresge and lupiter 
stores) general merchandise sales in U.S. dollars increased 10.8% and 10.3% in 1988 
and 1987, respectively. The 1988 sales increase in U.S. dollars reflected an 8.1% 
improvement in the average Canadian dollar, compared with a 4.9% improvement in 
1987. K mart Canada's sales in Canadian dollars increased 2.5%, compared with a 
5.2% increase in 1987. The 1988 results in Canadian dollars were attributable to a 
strong Christmas selling season and improved merchandising strategies. The 1987 
increase was primarily a result of enhanced merchandising strategies and a favorable 
Canadian economy. 

Operating income measures the group's performance before interest, corporate 
expenses and income taxes. Operating income for the general-merchandise group 
increased 3.7% to $1,436 million in 1988, compared with $1,384 million in 1987 and 
$1,311 million in 1986. The 1988 increase is primarily the result of improved sales 
and expense control programs achieved by K mart stores, partially offset by lower 
gross profit margins due to a highly competitive retail environment and an increased 
emphasis on lower everyday shelf prices. The results for 1987 improved despite 
additional pension expense due to a voluntary early retirement program and an 
increase in store closing expense as compared with 1986. 

A significant factor in improved expense control during 1988 was the continued 
expansion of the retail automation program. During 1988, an additional 421 point-of- 
sale (POS) systems were installed in domestic K mart stores, bringing the total 
number to 1,180. The company plans to install an additional 503 POS systems in 
existing stores and equip all new K mart stores with POS systems in 1989. 

In addition to POS, other aspects of the retail automation program also 
contributed to the efficiency and reduced cost of store operations. These include an 
improved merchandise receiving system which enhances the speed of merchandise 
processing, computerized pharmacy and layaway systems, and the satellite commu¬ 
nications network. 
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In conjunction with the retail automation program K mart continued develop 
ment of the centralized merchandising functions during 1988. By reducing the 
decision-making layers between customer and vendor, centralization allows quicker 
response to changing fashions and consumer spending patterns. Using information 
provided by POS scanning and the satellite network, centralized buying will result ii 
better in-stock positions in K mart stores, improved inventory control and turnover, 
and increased sales volume. 

The general-merchandise group's store opening program was accelerated in 
1988. During the year, 64 K mart stores opened in the United States and Canada, 
compared with 36 openings in 1987 An additional 70 stores are expected to open in 
1989. The company also embarked on a store enlargement program in 1988, 
converting 22 smaller locations into full-size K mart stores. This program is aimed 
at improving the company's competitive advantage in more markets. For stores 
where expansion is not possible, the company is opening new, larger stores. Of the 
23 K mart stores that closed in 1988,16 were relocated to larger stores in the same 
market and four were converted to Builders Square stores. 

The following table highlights the general-merchandise group's store activity 
during 1988: 

End End 1988 Activity 

1986 1987 Acquired Opened Closed End 
Kmart 

U.S. 2,086 2,105 _ 63 23 2,145 
Canada 118 118 - 1 — 119 

Kresge and Jupiter 
US. 86 1 1 
Canada 52 49 - — 12 37 

Makro - — 4 3 1 6 
Total General Merchandise 2,342 2,273 4 67 37 2,307 
K mart Retail Square Feet — — 

(Millions) 126 128 131 
K mart Store Sales 

per Square Foot S 177 S 183 $ 188 

modernize and refurh^h'exPans’on Pro8ram, K mart Corporation continues tc 
atmosphere The comnanv crcatin^ 3 more appealing and convenient shoppii 

appardde^arTmentrand1undati>np1I1tra,ln,'t ^0rtSOn a^ocat'nR more space to 
and domestic centers. During 1988 163 CCntCrs' Kltchen Corners, electronic 
including an updated flnnr JL ' u K m3rt stores were completely refurbishei 
new fixturing. emphasizing apparel, a better merchandise mix ar 

Statements for further inform^ ^*otes to Consolidated Financial 
information regarding the company's business groups. 
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Analysis of Specialty Retail Operations 

The company s specialty retail group operates warehouse home improvement 
centers, super drug stores and retail book stores in the domestic retail market and 
special purchase discount stores in Canada. The following is a brief description of 
specialty retail operations: 

■ Builders Square, Inc.-A typical Builders Square warehouse home improve¬ 
ment store occupies 80,000 square feet and carries a wide selection of low- 
priced do-it-yourself merchandise displayed in a warehouse-style format. 
Builders Square operating results continued to improve in 1988 despite a 
significantly higher LIFO charge. 

■ Pay Less Drug Stores Northwest. Inc.-Pay Less operates super drug stores 
which occupy from 25,000 to 80,000 square feet and offer a variety of 
merchandise ranging from traditional drug store offerings to cameras and film 
developing, automotive, lawn and garden items, and sporting goods 
merchandise. During 1988, Pay Less implemented new pricing and advertising 
programs which resulted in increased gross margins because of the elimina¬ 
tion of many promotional and food products. The net result for 1988 was a 
lower inventory investment, higher inventory turnover and an improvement 
in operating profit as compared with 1987. 

■ Walden Book Company. Inc.-A Waldenbooks store usually occupies 3,000 
square feet in a regional or local shopping mall and offers video and audio 
tapes and computer software as well as books. In addition to its own stores, 
Waldenbooks now operates 225 book departments in K mart stores and the 
American Fare store. Waldenbooks also continues to develop specialty store 
concepts targeted at specific consumer markets such as Waldensoftware, 
Waldenbooks and More, and Brentanos. The 1988 operating results for 
Waldenbooks were lower than 1987 primarily due to a significantly higher 
LIFO charge. 

■ Bargain Harold's Discount Limited-Bargain Harold’s stores offer excep¬ 
tionally sharp pricing on special purchase merchandise and are designed to 
serve numerous Canadian communities too small to support traditional 
variety stores. The 1988 results for Bargain Harold's were improved over 1987 
principally due to an improved merchandise mix. 

In 1988, K mart introduced two new specialty concepts, Office Square and 
Sports Giant. Office Square stores occupy approximately 25,000 square feet and 
carry mainly office supplies, office furniture and business equipment. The first two 
Office Square stores opened during 1988 in the Chicago area. Sports Giant stores will 
be approximately 50,000 square feet and will sell sporting goods, footwear and 
apparel merchandise. The first Sports Giant stores are planned to open in early 1989 
in the Detroit area. 
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A three-year summary of the specialty retail group's sales and operating 

income follows: 

(Millions) 1988 
% 

Change 1987 
% 

Change 1986 

Sales 
$4,114 18.0 $3,487 39.2 $T504 

Operating Income $_72 14.1) $ 75 103.6 S_37 

The specialty retail group's 18.0% sales increase in 1988 resulted in part from 
the group's store expansion program. Additionally, the group achieved a 4.3% 
comparable store sales increase in 1988, despite a slight decline in comparable 
store sales of Pay Less resulting from a change in merchandising strategy that 
eliminated many lower-margin products including promotional items. The 1987 
sales increase in the specialty group was principally the result of 258 store openings 
during the year. 

The specialty retail group's operating income decreased 4.1% to $72 million in 
1988 from $75 million in 1987. The decrease in operating income was mainly the 
result of a significantly higher LIFO charge for the group and higher store closing 
expense, primarily due to the closing of the Wonder World division of Pay Less, 
which more than offset improvements in operating income for the group. The 
group's 1987 operating income was significantly higher than 1986 mainly due to 
improved operating results at Builders Square and Pay Less. 

The specialty group continues to expand as illustrated in the following store 
summary: 

Planned 
End End 1988 Activity End 
1986 1987 Opened Closed End 1989 

Builders Square 86 118 15 133 142 
Pay Less Drug Stores 218 254 26 11 269 309 
Waldenbooks 994 1,139 106 27 1,218 1,274 
Bargain Harold's 

Office Square 
142 150 5 2 153 154 

Sports Giant 
2 L 

Total Specialty Retail 1,440 1,661 154 40 1,775 

2 

1,883 
Specialty Retail — = 

Square Feet (Millions) 16 20 22 ' 

Statementefo^addit^naHnfn^0111^311^8N°tCS toConsol)Jated Financial 
tor additional information regarding the company's business groups. 
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Licensee Operations and Equity Investments 

Meldisco 

The company's domestic K mart footwear departments are operated by the 
Meldisco subsidiaries of Melville Corporation. Substantially all departments are 
owned 49% by the company and 51% by Melville. Sales of the licensee footwear 
departments increased 4.8% to $1,063 million in 1988 and increased .7% to 
$1,013 million in 1987. The sales increase in 1988 was primarily due to a successful 
Christmas selling season and increased emphasis on brand name athletic footwear 
and workboots. Equity in income was unchanged in 1988 as compared with 1987 
Equity in income in 1987 was below 1986 due to flat sales and a decline in the gross 
profit margin. The lower 1987 gross margin was a result of increased price 
competition and the higher cost of imported merchandise as a result of a weaker 
U.S. dollar. 

Late in 1988, Pay Less entered into a license agreement with Meldisco 
whereby the footwear departments in most Pay Less stores will be operated by 
Meldisco. Pay Less will receive licensee fees from the operation of these depart¬ 
ments beginning in 1989. 

Refer to Note (HI of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding the company's investment in 
Meldisco. 

Coles Myer Ltd. 

K mart's income from Australian operations, which consisted primarily of 
equity in income of Coles Myer Ltd., Australia's largest retailer, was $61 million in 
U.S. dollars in 1988, compared with $49 million and $35 million in 1987 and 1986, 
respectively. The increase in 1988 equity income was mainly due to strong 
operating results, lower Australian income tax rates and an 11.8% improvement in 
the average Australian dollar versus the U.S. dollar. Coles Myer's 1988 sales 
increased 17.3% in Australian dollars. This sales growth was achieved mainly 
through strong comparable store sales increases and the acquisition of new 
enterprises. Equity in income in 1987 increased due to higher operating income, 
one-time gains on the sale of certain property and investments, and the extinguish¬ 
ment of debt. The average Australian dollar exchange rates were .7847 in 1988, 
.7016 in 1987 and .6711 in 1986. 

At December 27,1988, Coles Myer operated 758 supermarket, food service 
and liquor stores, 439 discount stores (including 133 K mart stores), 78 department 
stores and 161 specialty retail stores across Australia and New Zealand. Fiscal 1988 
marks the first year K mart stores operated in New Zealand. 

For additional information regarding the company's investment in Coles Myer, 
refer to Note (H) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Income from Continuing Retail Operations 

Income from continuing retail operations before income taxes was 
SI 244 million for 1988, an increase of 6.3% from 1987. Income from continuing 
^tail operations before income taxes in 1987 was $1,171 million, an increase of 

13.8% from 1986. 

Earnings per share from continuing retail operations were $4.00, $3.40 and 
S? 84 for 1988,1987 and 1986, respectively. 

The effective income tax rate on income from continuing retail operations in 
1988 was 35.5%, compared with 40.9% in 1987 and 44.6% in 1986. The decline in 
the company’s effective income tax rate in 1988 and 1987 was primarily a result of 
the Tax Reform Act of 1986 which reduced the federal statutory corporate income 
tax rate to 34% in 1988 from 39% in 1987 and 46% in 1986. 

Financial Accounting Standard No. 96 "Accounting for Income Taxes" (FAS 96) 
was issued in December 1987. The standard requires adjustment of deferred tax 
liabilities for enacted changes in the statutory federal tax rate. During 1988, the 
standard was amended by Financial Accounting Standard No. 100 "Accounting for 
Income Taxes-Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB No. 96" which delays required 
implementation of FAS 96 until fiscal years beginning after December 15,1989. Had 
K mart adopted FAS 96 in 1988, the company would have recognized additional 
income, which was not considered material, due to a reduction in deferred tax 
liabilities. 

Refer to Note (I) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding income taxes. 

Cost of Merchandise Sold 

Cost of merchandise sold, including buying and occupancy costs, as a percent 
ot sales was 72.9% in 1988, compared with 72.4% in 1987 and 72.5% in 1986. This 
increase in 1988 was attributable to an increased emphasis by the general- 
mere an isc group on competitive pricing and price leadership, the inclusion of the 
lower-margined Makro stores in 1988 results and an increased LIFO charge The 

IZrr R C°St °f merchand,se sold as a P^cent of sales in 1987 was 
n r i lt0f Ketteugu,SS margm mana8ernent in the general-merchandise group, 
fower eross manHn fhhlgher of sPecialtV retail 8™P sales which have a 
lower gross margin than the general-merchandise group 

last-in fim out * nFni *C()mPany's domestic inventories are measured using the 

accuse l^atchine o?n?1 °d °f va,uatlon LIFO Prides a more 
of inflation on mventnr/^T C°StS Wlt ^current revenues and measures the impact 

Departrnen^ofTabor^npna^111^ pc?od8 °f risin« Prices' Based on the U.S. 
1989, the inflationary imnart mCm 8tore Price Ir>dex for the year ended January 25, 
$160 million in 1988 commr' I* lr"(entories resulted in a pretax charge to income of 
m 1987 and 1986 respectively TlTV PLCtaTX c^ar8es of $98 million and $75 million 
higher inflation^ UF° char«e in 1988 » Primarily due to 
m 1987 was mainly due to greater pr°flt mar8ms- The higher LIFO charge 

to greater inflationary pressures during the year. 
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Operating Expenses 

Selling, general and administrative expenses, including advertising were 22 7% 
of sales in 1988, compared with 23.1% and 23.2% of sales in 1987 and 1986,'respectively. 

The following factors influenced operating expenses in 1988: 

Employee compensation and benefits increased 5.4% in 1988 to $4 016 million 
and 6.0% in 1987 to $3,809 million. As in 1987, the 1988 increase was primarily 
attributable to salary increases for existing employees and the company’s store 
opening programs. Employee compensation and benefits as a percent of sales was 
14.7% in 1988, compared with 14.9% in 1987 and 15.1% in 1986. The decreases in 
both 1988 and 1987 were attributed to careful management of store hours and 
increased utilization of retail automation systems to improve productivity. Also 
contributing to the decline in 1988 was the inclusion of Makro, which has a lower 
expense structure than that of traditional K mart stores. 

Pension expense was $35 million in both 1988 and 1987 and $9 million in 1986. 
The 1987 pension expense included a $12 million charge for the company's voluntary 
early retirement program. 

For additional information regarding the company's pension plans refer to 
Note (O) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Advertising expense decreased to $581 million in 1988, compared with 
$617 million in 1987 and $581 million in 1986. The company realized a substantial 
cost savings by changing the domestic K mart store weekly advertising program to 
comprehensive once-a-week circulars from the previous program of twice-a-week 
advertisements. Other new advertising programs in 1988 included the Martha 
Stewart home furnishings promotion designed to make consumers aware of the 
extensive line of home furnishings available at K mart stores, the Betsy McCall 
magazine promotion which is aimed at girls age 6 through 12, and K mart's 
sponsorship of the 1988 winter and summer Olympic Games. 

Interest Expense 

A schedule of the components of net interest expense on debt follows: 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 

Interest Expense on Debt $172 $156 $171 
Interest Income 33 22 23 
Net Interest Expense on Debt $139 $134 $148 

The increase in net interest expense on debt in 1988 was principally a result of 
additional higher cost, fixed-rate borrowings during the year. The decrease in 1987 net 
interest expense resulted primarily from reduced levels of borrowings net of short¬ 
term investments and the retirement of high-cost 12%% debt in 1986. The 
company's weighted average interest rates on total debt were 9.5% in 1988, 8.9% in 
1987 and 9.2% in 1986. Weighted average interest rates for short-term borrowings 
were 7.5%, 6.8% and 6.6% for 1988,1987 and 1986, respectively. 
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Discontinued Operations 

Dunne 1988 the company completed the sale of the Lone Star Lite Insurance 
Company, terminated the agreement for the operation of store insurance centers, 
terminated the lease of the former insurance operations headquarters and negotiated 
the sale of the two remaining insurance companies, KM Insurance Company and 
Victoria Lloyds Insurance Company, pending regulatory approval. Management 
believes that the remaining reserves for discontinued insurance operations are 
adequate at January 25,1989. 

Refer to Note (B) of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding discontinued operations. 

Net Income 

Net income for the year was $803 million, an increase of 16.0% over 1987 
net income of $692 million. Improved 1988 net income was primarily the result of 
higher operating income and a lower income tax rate in 1988 than in 1987. Net 
income in 1986 was $582 million and included a $28 million net after-tax gain on the 
disposal of Furr's Cafeterias, Inc., Bishop Buffets, Inc. and the company's Designer 
Depot division, partially offset by a $16 million net charge due to redemption of the 
company's 1244% sinking fund debentures. Earnings per share were $4.00, $3.40 and 
$2.90 for 1988,1987 and 1986, respectively. 

New Ventures 

In 1987, K mart entered into a partnership with Bruno's Inc., a leading food 
retailer in the Southeast, to develop American Fare hypermarket concept stores. The 
first store opened on lanuary 29,1989 in Atlanta, Georgia and occupies approx¬ 
imately 244,000 square feet. A second American Fare is scheduled to open later in 
1989 in the Charlotte, North Carolina area. These stores offer a broad assortment of 
general merchandise and food products as well as specialty shops and services. 

Refer to Note |D1 of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
statements for further information regarding new ventures. 

Effects of Inflation 

cost basis unHer^ stat|'rnents (,t j mart Corporation were prepared on a historical 

LeXL Fo“mer;KPr'PleS KT* historical financial ° ^ethod of inventory valuation in its 
current cost. In addition^uS' ^ cost merchandise sold approximates 
stores and opening new stores^ ^ Company 1S continually refurbishing existing 
approximates current cost Th cpreciatlon anc* amortization expense more closely 
not affected by inflation althooph°mPany S rCntal expense is generally fixed and is 
impact of inflation ^ Percentage rentals do account for some of the 

Financial Condition 

Financial Objectives 

K mart Corporation's financial policy is designed to provide the company and 
its shareholders an optimum return on investment, a solid capital structure and a 
high degree of financial flexibility. Obtaining optimum return on investment 
requires deployment of the company's assets and resources where they will provide 
the best return. In seeking optimum return, K mart management continues to 
review potential retail investment opportunities in addition to funding an improved 
merchandise mix, the refurbishment and expansion of existing K mart stores and 
the expansion of the company's specialty retail operations. In addition, K mart 
management sold or closed K mart and specialty stores which did not generate 
sufficient returns. The company expects that funds required to finance refurbish¬ 
ment of existing stores, future expansion, acquisitions and the repurchase of the 
company's common stock will be provided primarily by internally generated funds, 
additional debt offerings, the sale and leaseback of owned properties and the leasing 
of land and buildings. 

Return on Investment 

Return on investment (ROD is an important measure of the company's effective 
use of its resources. ROI measures the relationship of income from continuing retail 
operations to invested capital. Income from continuing retail operations is adjusted 
for after-tax interest expense. Invested capital or total capitalization consists mainly 
of shareholders' equity, interest bearing liabilities and debt equivalent lease obliga¬ 
tions. The company's objective is to maximize ROI without eroding its competitive 
position. 

The following analysis shows the computation of ROI: 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 

Income from continuing retail operations 
Interest expense net of taxes 

S 803 
228 

$ 692 
201 

$ 570 
188 

Income from continuing retail operations 
before financing costs S1,031 $ 893 $ 758 

Total beginning capitalization 
from continuing retail operations $7,607 $7,254 $6,793 

Return on beginning investment 
from continuing retail operations 13.6% 12.3% 11.2% 

Improved ROI in both 1988 and 1987 was primarily the result of increased 
operating income in the general-merchandise group and a lower corporate income 
tax rate. 
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
AND DEPRECIATION 
AND AMORTIZATION - 
OWNED ASSETS 

CAPITAL 
EXPENDITURES 

DEPRECIATION 
AND 
AMORTIZATION 

Cash Flow 
Company funds generated by operations, investing and financing activities as 

reported in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows on page 33 as well as the 
company's capitalization structure, are summarized below. Note El of the accom¬ 
panying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contains additional 
information regarding the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. 

Net cash provided by operations was $1,211 million in 1988, $908 million in 
1987 and $770 million in 1986. Increased cash provided by operations in 1988 was 
primarily the result of higher income from continuing retail operations, increased 
depreciation and amortization expense, and a lower rate of increase in inventories 
net of accounts payable. Depreciation and amortization expenses are recognized in 
determining income from continuing retail operations but do not require cash 
outlays. These expenses have been steadily rising each year due to capital expendi¬ 
tures for the K mart store refurbishment and expansion programs, the retail 
automation program and the specialty retail group's store opening program. 
Inventory, net of accounts payable, is also an important component of cash provided 
by continuing retail operations. Inventory, net of accounts payable, was 2.3% higher 
at January 25,1989 than at January 27,1988. 

The inventory turnover ratio, using replacement cost as measured by the first- 
in, first-out |FIFOI method of inventory valuation, was 3.0 in both 1988 and 1987 and 
3.1 in 1986. 

Refer to Note |F| of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information regarding merchandise inventories. 

The working capital ratio demonstrates the company's ability to meet short¬ 
term obligations. The company's working capital ratio was 2.0 in 1988, 1.9 in 1987 
and 1.7 in 1986. The improvement in 1988 is primarily due to increased cash and 
investments partially offset by a slight increase in accounts payable. The improve¬ 
ment in 1987 was due to an increase in inventory and a decrease in short-term 
borrowings. 

lion in'm7SL7^nnneSting^S 8505 milllon m 1988' comPared with $539 mil- 
S2on W7083 n1 °n anA986- Capital. exPend“ures for owned property of 
1988 1987 and ioo/™ 10n an<d S.34.3 million in the general-merchandise group in 

refurbishments, expansions, retail 
owned pronertv of <tn |)*3eil!n^s . ^e specialty retail group's capital expenditures for 

lS^werTprbicinahvrlip1^10?‘V988' 8163 million in 1987 a"d $209million in 
for investing in 1988 was t/c)U t .?. .new store openings. Offsetting the net cash used 

rCCeiVed fr°m Sak and leaseback transactions 

$293 mdlion^in 1986°The decreasp,aS $2°u m 1988' $441 milllon in mi and 
the issuance of $300 million of m e,1° USed °r *,nancinR was mainly a result of 
repurchase im^SuS^S^J'tl7n n°teS' °ffset ^ tht; company's stock 
Directors auVSthe^ N°Vember l987' the Board of 
stock. Under this authorization th ^ ° UP t0 rnillion of the company's common 
common stock for $33 million dnrmo rnBu °y jC-PUrcbased 10 rnillion shares of its 
during 1987. K mart's stock repurcha!’ ■ 3nd ^‘7 mdbon shares for $75 million 
value and improve return on shareholders'^301 *S desi^ncd to enhance shareholder 
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In February 1988, the company filed a shelf registration covering debt offerings 
up to $500 million. Under this shelf registration, K mart issued $300 million of 
medium-term notes at varying interest rates and maturities throughout the vear. 
The company has no immediate plans for issuance of the $200 million remaining 
under this shelf registration. 

During 1987, K mart issued $200 million of 10*/2% debentures due in 2017 This 
was the final $200 million of debt covered by the May 1986 shelf registration. 

In January 1987, the company redeemed $250 million of 12%% sinking fund 
debentures due in 2015 primarily with the proceeds from the sale of its cafeteria 
operations. 

For additional information regarding these financing activities refer to Note (J) 
of the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Dividends paid during 1988 were $256 million, compared with $225 million in 
1987 and $187 million in 1986. Dividends paid per share were $1.28 $1 12 and $ 98 in 
1988,1987 and 1986, respectively. 

The following table provides additional information regarding dividends paid 
and common stock prices in 1988 and 1987: 

Fiscal Quarters Calendar Quarters 
Dividends Paid Market Prices 

1988 1987 
High 

1988 
Low High 

1987 
Low 

First $ .29 $ .25 $36% $29 $44% $29% 
Second .33 .29 37 30% 45% 38% 
Third .33 .29 39% 31% 48% 38% 
Fourth .33 .29 39% 33% 41% 21% 
Total Year $1.28 $1.12 $39% S29 $48% $21% 

As of lanuary 25, 1989, there were 84,595 K mart Corporation shareholders of 
record, compared with 86,847 at fiscal year end 1987. Kmart Corporation common 
stock is listed and traded on the New York, Pacific, Midwest and Tokyo Stock 
Exchanges (trading symbol KM). 

The ratio of income to fixed charges demonstrates the company's ability to 
cover charges of a fixed nature, consisting primarily of interest expense, in relation to 
income from continuing retail operations. The ratio of income to fixed charges was 
3.6 in 1988, 3.5 in 1987 and 3.2 in 1986. The increases in both 1988 and 1987 were 
principally due to higher earnings, partially offset in 1988 by increased interest 
expense. 
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The following three-year analysis of 

K mart's long-term 
total capitalization: 

tmee-ycdi - y ■ -- 
financial flexibility by comparing total debt and equivalent with 

CAPITALIZATION 

TOTAL 
CAPITALIZATION □ 

TOTAL DEBT 
AND 
EQUIVALENT 

III!! 

(Millions) 
1988 % 1987 % 1986 % 

Long-term debt due within 
S 1 $ 2 $ 4 .1 one year 

Capital lease obligations 
89 1.1 85 1.1 79 due within one year 1.1 

Notes payable — — — — 296 4.1 

Long-term debt 1,358 16.1 1,191 15.7 1,011 13.9 

Capital lease obligations 1,588 18.8 1,557 20.5 1,600 22.0 

Other 165 2.0 163 2.1 143 2.0 

Total debt and equivalent 3,201 38.0 2 998 39.4 3,133 43.2 

Deferred income taxes 220 2.6 200 2.6 182 2.5 

Shareholders' equity 5,009 59.4 4,409 58.0 3,939 54.3 

Total capitalization $8,430 100.0 $7,607 100.0 $7,254 100.0 
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Total debt and equivalent as a percent of total capitalization was 38.0% in 1988, 
39.4% in 1987 and 43.2% in 1986. The decreases in both 1988 and 1987 were 
primarily a result of higher shareholders' equity resulting from the company's 

iillllilM increased profitability. 

Due to the seasonal nature of the retail industry, the company continues to 
utilize commercial paper and revolving credit to cover peak working capital 
requirements. The approximate average short-term borrowings outstanding during 
1988,1987 and 1986 were $401 million, $671 million and $487 million, respectively. 
The maximum amounts of aggregate short-term borrowings outstanding during 
988 were $808 million compared with $1,047 million and $947 million in 1987 and 

reSrtlV±T0t^ short-term lines of credit available and unused were 
r J ™,V$u695 milhon a"d 5712 million at the end of 1988,1987 and 1986, 
53S Jhe T°<T of short‘term borrowings during 1988 was lower than 1987 
primarily as a result of the issuance of $300 million of medium-term notes. 
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Corporate Responsibility 

Charitable Contributions 

where wedobu ineTs TV? PefSOnal“i?eC°n°miCsuPPort in thecommunities here we do business. They support the non-profit organizations and service 
agencies which are a vital part of our communities' ability to grow and prosper. 

1 ?Uirin!lc2s8' our charitable contributions totaled $9 million. Our grants 
included scholarships for 46 pharmacy schools across the nation, a two-year 

ArmfnElin A™eri,ca t0 heIp flght mc™y> merchandise for 
cman relief, and programs benefiting local as well as national agencies. We 

rll°rh h8ania T'fer Partn.ersJ11P with the Invent America! program, which will 
reach hundreds of thousands of elementary school students across America. 

Community Involvement 

K mart associates continue the commitment to their communities with 
many Good News activities. The visibility and strength of their programs 
resulted in a trademark registration for the Good News Committees. The 
national Good New's Holiday Programs provided food baskets for more than 
80,000 families and helped more than 40,000 children with their Christmas 
shopping. The Children's Tree program garnered an award from the Presidential 
Citation Program for Private Sector Initiative. Nearly one thousand of our 
K mart stores participated in this program, which provided Christmas gifts for 
thousands of needy children. 

Responding to the issues surrounding our country's ability to be innovative 
and competitive, K mart became the official retail sponsor for Invent America!. 
Invent America! is an education program and invention competition developed 
by the United States Patent Model Foundation to teach children critical 
problem-solving and analytical skills. The Foundation provides schools with 
classroom guides that encourage students to solve everyday problems they 
encounter. Children develop models of their inventions and submit them in 
local, state, regional and national competitions sponsored by Invent America!. 
We look forward to becoming involved with our local schools and students in 
promoting this program and the values it represents. Many retailers have buy 
American programs. We think this program is the best way to ensure there are 
American products to buy. 

Minority Affairs 

Growth of our minority vendor base for goods and services continued 
during 1988. Purchases from minority- and female-owned business firms 
increased 46% to $374 million in 1988. Advertising in minority trade media 
exceeded $4 million and we banked with 40 minority- and female-owned banks. 
Our efforts to further relationships will continue as K mart Chairman loseph E. 
Antonini has been elected Chairman of the National Minority Supplier Develop¬ 
ment Council. Ronald R. Dejaeghere, Vice President of Community Affairs, is 
coordinating the minority purchasing program for Kmart. 

Corporate Ethics 

The reputation of the company is one of our most valuable assets. To 
preserve and protect that asset, Kmart prepared a booklet setting forth a general 
statement of the standards by which the company conducts its business. The 
booklet, entitled "Standards of Business Conduct", is available to employees, 
customers, suppliers and shareholders. To obtain a copy of the booklet, contact 
the Public Affairs department at K mart International Headquarters. 
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Reports by Management and 
Independent Accountants 

K mart 
Responsibility 
for Financial 
Statements 

30 

K mart Corporation management is responsible lor the integrity of the information and 
representations contained in this annual report. Tins responstbtltty tncludes making mlormcd 
STes and tudgments in select,ng the appropriate accounting principles in the ctrcun,. 
stances* Management believes the imancal statements conform with generally accepted 

accounting principles and have been prepared on a consistent basis. 

To assist management in fulfilling these obligations, the company utilizes several tools, 

which include the following: 
■ The company maintains a system of internal accounting controls to provide for 

the integrity of information for purposes of preparing financial statements and to assure 
that assets are properly accounted for and safeguarded. This concept of reasonable 
assurance is based on the recognition that the cost of the system must be related to the 
benefits to be derived. Management believes its system provides this appropriate balance. 

■ An Internal Audit Department is maintained to evaluate, test and report on the 
application of internal accounting controls in conformity with standards of the practice 
of internal auditing. 

■ The Board of Directors appoints the independent accountants to perform an examina¬ 
tion of the company's financial statements. This examination includes, among other 
things, a review of the system of internal controls as required by generally accepted 
auditing standards. 

■ The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, consisting solely of outside directors, 
meets regularly with management, internal auditors and the independent accountants 
to assure that each is carrying out its responsibilities. The internal auditors and 
independent accountants both have full and free access to the Audit Committee, with 
and without the presence of management. 

f.GU. 
J. E. ANTONINI 
Chairman of the Board, President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

T. F. MURASKY 
Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Report of 
Independent 
Accountants 

Ti. the Shareholders and Board ol Directors of K mart Corporation 

dated^^me^S incom^shareholif co,nso^daIe(*JM|ance sheets and the related consoli- 

material ro^dSaJSSSrr10*^ <“'*■ ™ all 
January 25,1989 and Ianuarv 77 iok« i u art Corporation and its subsidiaries at 
for each of the three years in the nerinH30 D ,e,resu ts °^their operations and their cash flows 
accepted accounting principles. These fmanr 25,1989- in conformity with generally 
company's management; our responsibility ** statements are the responsibility of the 
statements based on our audits. We conducted ° CXpr^ss an.°Pinion on these financial 
with generally accepted auditing standards whiX 3udltS °,lllese statements in accordance 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether which require that we plan and perform the audit to 

statement. An audit includes examining on a test k^3 Sta^ements are free of material mis- 
lsclosures in the financial statements assessm , ,uMS' evi<^cnce supporting the amounts and 

ma<^e ^ management and evalmtin ° acc°onting principles used and significant 
We believe the, our a„J„s prov.de“S“K' ££ StaKra“< Prese presentation. 
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opinion expressed above. 

200 Renaissance Center 
Detroit, Michigan 
March 8,1989 

Consolidated Statements of Income 

Fiscal Year Ended 

(Millions, except per-share data) 
lanuary 25, 

1989 
lanuary 27, 

1988 
January 28, 

1987 

Sales 
Licensee fees and rental income 

Equity in income of affiliated retail companies 
Interest income 

$27,301 
249 
105 
33 

27,688 

$25,627 
237 

92 
22 

25,978 

$23,812 
234 

83 
23 

24,152 

Cost of merchandise sold (including 
buying and occupancy costs) 

Selling, general and administrative expenses 
Advertising 

Interest expense: 
Debt 

Capital lease obligations 

19,914 
5,603 

581 

172 
174 

26,444 

18,564 
5,296 

617 

156 
174 

24,807 

17,258 
4,936 

581 

171 
178 

23,124 

Income from continuing retail operations 
before income taxes 1,244 1,171 1,028 

Income taxes 441 479 458 

Income from continuing retail operations 803 692 570 

Discontinued operations (Note B) 

Extraordinary item (Note J) ; 
- 28 

(16) 

Net income for the year $ 803 $ 692 $ 582 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share: 

Continuing retail operations 

Discontinued operations 
Extraordinary item 

$ 4.00 $ 3.40 $ 2.84 
.14 

(.08) 

Net income $ 4.00 $ 3.40 $ 2.90 

Weighted average shares 200.6 
- 1 

203.5 201.5 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(S Millions) 

Assets 

Current Assets: 
Cash (includes temporary investments of 

$594 and $134, respectively) 
Merchandise inventories 
Accounts receivable and other current assets 

Total current assets 

Investments in Affiliated Retail Companies 

Property and Equipment-net 

Other Assets and Deferred Charges 

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 

Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable-trade 
Accrued payrolls and other liabilities 
Taxes other than income taxes 
Income taxes 

Total current liabilities 

Capital Lease Obligations 

Long-Term Debt 

Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Deferred Income Taxes 

Shareholders' Equity: 

Common stock, 500,000,000 shares authorized- 
shares issued 204,293,757 and 203 5 P 539 ' 
respectively. ' 

Capital in excess of par value 
Retained earnings 
Treasury shares 

Foreign currency translation adjustment 

Total shareholders' equity 

X MART CORPORATION 1988 ANNUAL REPORT 

$ 948 

5,671 

527 

$12,126 

$ 449 
5,571 

353 

$11,106 

S 2,334 $ 2,309 
650 608 
282 242 
226 211 

3,492 3,370 

1,588 1,557 

1,358 1,191 

459 379 

220 200 

204 204 
588 572 

4,345 3,806 
(131) (98) 

3 (75) 

5,009 4,409 

$12,126 $11,106 

f 

' 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(Millions) 

Cash Provided by (Used for): 

Operations 
Income from continuing retail operations 
Noncash charges (credits) to earnings: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred income taxes 
Undistributed equity income 
Increase in other long-term liabilities 
Other-net 

Cash provided by (used for) current assets and 
current liabilities: 

(Increase) in inventories 
Increase in accounts payable 
Other-net 

Total provided by continuing retail operations 

Discontinued operations 
Gain from discontinued operations 
Items not affecting cash-net 
Cash provided by (used for) discontinued operations 

Total provided by (used for) discontinued operations 

Net cash provided by operations 

Investing 
Additions to owned property 
Proceeds from the sale of property 
Other-net 

Net cash used for investing 

Financing 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

and notes payable 
Reduction in long-term debt and notes payable 
Extraordinary item-premium on debt redemption 
Reduction in capital lease obligations 
Common stock issued 
Reissuance of treasury shares 
Purchase of treasury shares 
Dividends paid 

Net cash used for financing 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Equivalents at End of Year 

Fiscal Year Ended 

lanuary 25, 
1989 

$ 803 

437 
8 

(42) 
97 

(86) 

19 

(73) j 

1,216 

(5) 

(5) 

1,211 

1570) 
117 
(52) 

(505) 

346 
(184) 

196) 
16 

(33) 
(256) 

(207) 

499 
449 

$ 948 

lanuary 27, 
1988 

S 692 

401 
12 

(36) 
67 
56 

(418) 
102 
90 

966 

(58) 

158) 

908 

(542) 
30 

(27) 

(539) 

200 
(318) 

(83) 
46 
14 

(75) 
(225) 

(441) 

(72) 
521 

$ 449 

lanuary 28, 
1987 

5 570 

377 
58 

(23) 
52 
13 

(677) 
312 
(59) 

623 

28 
(95) 

214 

147 

770 

(552) 
36 
(67) 

(583) 

169 
(266) 

(16) 
(80) 
73 
14 

(187) 

(293) 

(106) 
627 

S 521 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of 
Sfiareholders' Equity 

Common Stock 

$1 par value 

(S Millions) Shares Amount 

$128 

Capital in 

Excess of 

Par Value 

$343 

Retained 

Earnings 

67 (67 

63 

181 

202 

$2,958 
582 

(193) 

Treasury 
Shares 

$(51) 

Foreign 
Currency 

Translation 
Adjustment 

$(105) 

14 

528 

204 

29 

15 

572 

3,347 

692 

(233) 

137) 

$204 

16 

$588 

3,806 
803 

(264) 

(101) 

$4,345 

(98) 

26 

(75) 

(33) 

$1131) 

78 

$ 3 

Total 

Shareholders' 
Equity 

Balance at January 29,1986 191,522,481 

Net income for the year 
Cash dividends declared, 

SI.00 per share 
Three-for-two stock split 
Common stock sold under 

stock option and employees' 
savings plans 2,792,834 

Common stock issued for 
conversion of debentures 7,867,995 

Reissue of 666,328 treasury 
shares for employees' 
savings plan 

Foreign currency translation 
adjustment 

Balance at lanuary 28,1987 202,183,310 
Net income for the year 
Cash dividends declared, 

$1.16 per share 
Common stock sold under 

stock option plans 1,329,229 
Purchase of 2,679,200 

treasury shares, at cost 
Reissue of 723,360 treasury 

shares for employees' 
savings plan 

Foreign currency translation 
adjustment 

Balance at January 27,1988 203,512,539 
Net income for the year 
Cash dividends declared, 

$1.32 per share 
Common stock sold under 

stock option plans 7g] 
Purchase of 1,054,600 

treasury shares, at cost 
Foreign currency translation 

adjustment 

Balance at January 25,1989 ^04^293^57 

preferred stock. ** 165 A ,unior Pa»'«patmg Preferred Stock. Currently t 

k——«*. •* 
twice the right's exercise price. The riXT^'31 theLrlght's then-current exercise nm! / SenC8 A ,unior Participating Preferred 
or more of the company's common stockTTtT83^ °nly lf a Person or group acQuirT'™™™1 shari;s °* K mart having a value 
Directors of the company determines that ’ \tlC Person or group acquires 10% of the ’ °r attcmPts to acquire, ownership of 20% 

See accompanying Notes to Co Ta ' °Wnersh'P ,S adve^ to the long-term t 1°“ Stock a"d *e Board of 
panying Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements. 'merests °f the comPa"V and its shareholders. 

$3,273 
582 

(193) 

65 

186 

22 

3,939 

692 

4,409 

803 

$5,009 

K MART CORPORATION 1988 ANNUAL REPORT 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(A) Summary of Significant Accounting I’olicies 

f988U/198TnIno«rmPan^,S ffflrar ends on the last Wednesday in January. Fiscal years 

consolidated'financl il st^^ c<>mpany lnt*udes majority owned subsidiaries in the 
or more are acccninted E Investmekn* >" a^ted retail companies owned 20% 
Starnment! All «.wr by he eqUlty method usin«their December financial 
m coSidauon ^ f'Cant mtercomPany "ansactions and accounts have been eliminated 

‘ uuuciiLy assets ana liabilities are translated into U.S 
at the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Results of operations are 
trans ated at average exchange rates during the period for revenues and expenses, 
translation gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in the exchange rates are 
accumulated as a separate component of shareholders7 equity. 

Inventories: Merchandise inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, using the 
retail method, on the last-in, first-out basis for substantially all domestic inventories and 
the first-in, first-out basis for the remainder. 

Property Owned: Land, buildings, leasehold improvements and equipment are recorded 
at cost. Major replacements and refurbishings are charged to the property accounts while 
replacements, maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the life of the 
respective assets are expensed currently. The company capitalizes interest cost as part of 
the cost of constructing capital assets. The cost of all properties retired and the 
accumulated depreciation thereon are eliminated from the accounts and the resulting 
gam or loss is taken into income. 

Depreciation: The company computes depreciation on owned property principally on the 
straight-lme method for financial statement purposes and on accelerated methods for 
income tax purposes. Most store properties are leased and improvements are amortized 
over the term of the lease but not more than 25 years. Other annual rates used in 
computing depreciation for financial statement purposes are 2% to 4% for buildings, 
10% to 14% for store fixtures and 5% to 33% for other fixtures and equipment. 

Leased Property under Capital Leases: The company accounts for capital leases, which 
transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks incident to the ownership of property, 
as the acquisition of an asset and the incurrence of an obligation. Under this method of 
accounting for leases, the asset is amortized using the straight-line method and the 
obligation, including interest thereon, is liquidated over the life of the lease. All other 
leases (operating leases) are accounted for by recording periodic rental expense over the 
life of the lease. 

Licensee Sales: The company's policy is to exclude sales of licensed departments from 
total sales. Sales from licensed departments are primarily comprised of sales from the 
Meldisco subsidiaries of Melville Corporation. See Note (H) for further information 
regarding licensee sales from Meldisco. 

Pre-Opening and Closing Costs: The company follows the practice of treating store 
operating costs incurred prior to opening a new retail unit as current period expenses. 
When the decision to close a retail unit is made, the company provides for future net 
lease obligations, nonrecoverable investments in fixed assets, other expenses directly 
related to discontinuance of operations and estimated operating losses through expected 
closing dates. 

Income Taxes: Deferred income taxes are provided on nonpermanent differences 
between financial statement and taxable income. The company accrues appropriate U.S. 
and foreign taxes payable on all of the earnings of subsidiaries and affiliates, except with 
respect to earnings that are intended to be permanently reinvested, or are expected to be 
distributed free of additional tax by operation of relevant statutes currently in effect and 
by utilization of available tax credits and deductions. 
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(C) Contingency 

(D) New Ventures 

36 

Dunne 1988 the company continued disposing of its discontinued insurance operations. 
K mart completed the sale of Lone Star Life Insurance Company, terminated the 
agreement for the operation of store insurance centers and terminated the lease of the 
former insurance operations' headquarters. The company also negotiated the sale of the 
two remaining insurance companies, KM Insurance Company and Victoria Lloyds 
Insurance Company, pending regulatory approval. The reserve for the disposition of the 
company's discontinued insurance operations is considered adequate at January 25, 1989. 

In December 1986, the company sold Furr's Cafeterias, Inc. and Bishop Buffets, Inc., 
two cafeteria chains, for $238 million in cash to Cavalcade Foods, Inc., a subsidiary of 
Cavalcade Holdings, Inc. Although the cafeteria operations had been consistently 
profitable, they did not fit into corporate growth plans. Concurrent with the sale of its 
cafeteria operations, K mart decided to reduce certain high-cost, long-term debt (see 
Note I) with the proceeds and divest itself of the unprofitable Designer Depot operation. 
As a result, the company established at January 28,1987, a reserve which includes all 
anticipated losses subsequent to lanuary 28,1987. The $28 million net after-tax gain from 
discontinued operations included a tax benefit of $7 million which resulted from taxes 
provided at capital gains rates offset by tax benefits provided at ordinary income tax rates. 

The company and Cavalcade Foods have guaranteed indebtedness related to certain 
cafeteria properties on a joint and several basis. Cavalcade Foods subsequently indem¬ 
nified K mart Corporation from any liability pursuant to its guarantees. As of January 25, 
1989, the amount guaranteed was $64 million. 

In a lawsuit resulting from a dispute with Fashion House, Inc., a judgment was rendered 
against K mart Corporation in the amount of $59 million plus interest, a total of 
$79 million at January 25,1989. The dispute involved Fashion House acting as a buying 
agent with respect to acquiring certain types of apparel merchandise for K mart 

,mThirttP anSa°aP[ea the mdgmcnl Whlle management and legal counsel are presently 
unable to predict the outcome or to estimate the amount of any liability the company 

ont ,s no' exp'c,ed ,ha',his ma,Kr wiU * 

'rom"m“;^mc,SrS:‘’" Pll,C,ll/fd a 51% °wn"*>P interest in Makro Inc. 
each occupying from 150 000 to 200 000 t(Urrcn,t*y °Pcrates six warehouse clubs, 
merchandise. ' 200'000 square feet< °«ering both groceries and general 

taTcJSSS SSfSSSST135 3 PChaSe The °f operations 
excess of cost over the lair value nlthfh pa,,V mm *eilatc of acquisition. The 
amortized over 40 years on a straif.linXT ’ which is not significant, is being 

Birmingham^/Uabamato^dewdo^AmericajTFa 3PartnershiP WIth Bruno's Inc. of 
States. K mart has a 51% ownership^hite,S? F f hypcrmarket stores in the United 
Each company is equally represented m m !” ^ partnershlP and Bruno's owns 49%. 

2 ™omn FarC llypCrmarktt <>Pened Janu^fS t't,Partn!,rship: Tht-‘first 
,000 square feet and offers both groceries /Skt anta' Georgia. The store is 

consolidate the results of AmericaiTFare oner^ KenCrf merchandise. K mart will •■tiiedn rare operations in 1989. 
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of $124 nhlhon^^mil^onand ob,j8atlons obuin store facilities and equipment 
the companv issued 5lxr m li milon in 1988,1987 and 1986, respectively. In 1986 
subordinated St^dnSy^Tef1' “ "s « convertible ' 

regarding the 1986 debt conversion is included in Note (J). 

Jnd M ^ °n hand m St°ueS' depOSUS m banks' certificates of deposit 
statement of cash flows and cash equivalents for the purposes of the 
is not material °f changes m ioKi& change rates on cash balances 

Cash paid for interest and income taxes follows: 

(Millions) 
1988 1987 1986 

Interest (net of amounts capitalized) $330 $329 $385 
Income taxes $423 $386 $456 

(F) Merchandise Inventories 

A summary of inventories by method of pricing and the excess of current cost over 
stated LIFO value follows: 

(Millions) 
lanuary 25, 

1989 
lanuary 27, 

1988 
Last-in, first-out (cost not in excess of market) $5,090 $5,104 
Lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market 581 467 

Total $5,671 $5,571 

Excess of current cost over stated LIFO value $ 898 S 738 

(G) Property and Equipment 

The components of property and equipment are: 

(Millions) 
January 25, 

1989 
January 27, 

1988 

Property owned: 

Land $ 127 $ 148 

Buildings 381 370 

Leasehold improvements 689 606 

Furniture and fixtures 3,353 3,015 

Construction in progress 68 62 

Property under capital leases 2,416 2,336 

7,034 6,537 
Less-accumulated depreciation and amortization: 

Property owned 12,033) (1,756) 

Property under capital leases 11,105) (1,037) 

Total $3,896 $3,744 
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(H) Investments in Affiliated Retail Companies 

Meldisco Subsidiaries of Mehille Corporation 

All U S K mart footwear departments are operated under license agreements with the 
Meldisco subsid.ar.es of the Melville Corporation substantially all of which are 49% 
owned by the company and 51% owned by Melville. Fees and income earned under the 
license agreements .n 1988,1987 and 1986 of $166 million, $159 million and $164 mil¬ 
lion respectively are included in licensee fees and rental income. The company's equity 
in the income of these operations and dividends received in 1988, 1987 and 1986 were 

as follows: 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 

Equity in income of Meldisco operations $ 43 $ 43 $ 48 

Dividends $ 35 S 40 $ 47 

Meldisco subsidiaries' summarized financial information follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 

Net sales $1,063 $1,013 $1,006 

Gross profit $ 449 $ 428 $ 442 

Net income $ 89 $ 88 $ 99 

December 31, 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 

$ 124 
90 

1 

215 

39 

Inventory § j ^ 
Other current assets 9^ 
Noncurrent assets j 

Total assets 231 

Current liabilities 

Met assets $ 200 

$ 126 
80 

1 

207 

26 

$ 181 $ 176 

Equity of K mart Corporation g 97 0
0

 
O

O
 

*9 $ 85 

The company has a 22.0% 
in Australia. equity interest in Coles Myer Ltd., the largest retailer 

in both 1987 and 1986 is included in hrA! 7 , 2,4 in 1988 and $3 mil 
equity in the incomt iiSMy“'JSSfSS,PT' ‘"“"V' 
Coles Myer and the market value of !dlvldends- year‘end investment in 
follows: ° Myer s common stock owned by the company 

(Millions U.S. $) 
1988 1987 1986 

Equity in income 
$ 61 $ 49 S 35 

Dividends — — — 
S 29 $ 16 S 13 

Equity of K mart Corporation $406 $288 $23? 
Market value of Coles Myer's common stock $830 $432 $379 " 

... -- uuciawn' UlLUmi 

one-time gains on the sale of certain property and investments, and, in 1987 the 

TSn1 mKKen7m/eb!ol!?e TrAg,e,CXchange rates from Australian to U.S.'dollars were .7847 in 1988, .7016 in 1987 and .6711 in 1986. 

The cumulative effect of translating the company's equity in the investment in Coles 
Myer as of January 25,1989, was an increase of S3 million, and as of lanuary 27,1988 and 
lanuary 28,1987 was a reduction of $57 million and $73 million, respectively. 

Summarized financial information adjusted for conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles for Coles Myer's most recent fiscal years follows: 

Fiscal Year Ended 

(Millions U.S. S) 
July 31, 

1988 
fuly 26, 

1987 
July 27, 

1986 

Net sales $9,442 $7,602 $7,222 

Net income $ 205 $ 170 $ 153 

(Millions U.S. $) 
July 31, 

1988 
July 26, 

1987 
July 27, 

1986 

Current assets $1,378 $1,131 $ 842 
Noncurrent assets 2,297 1,614 1,387 

Total assets $3,675 $2,745 $2,229 

Current liabilities $1,295 $1,023 $ 815 
Noncurrent liabilities 913 535 482 
Equity 1,467 1,187 932 

Total liabilities and equity $3,675 
- 1 

$2,745 $2,229 

The company and Coles Myer have guaranteed indebtedness related to certain properties 
in Australia on a joint and several basis. Coles Myer subsequently indemnified K mart 
Corporation from any liability incurred pursuant to its guarantees. As of January 25,1989, 
the amount guaranteed was $25 million. 

Unremitted earnings of unconsolidated affiliates included in consolidated retained 
earnings were $241 million at January 25,1989. 
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(I) Income Taxes 

KMART CORPORATION 

Components of income from continuing retail operations before income taxes follows: 

(Millions) 
1988 1987 1986 

US. 
Foreign 

$1,139 $1,082 $ 951 
105 89 77 

Total $1,244 $1,171 $1,028 

The provision for income taxes consists of: 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 

Current: 
Federal $330 $371 $320 
State and local 81 71 57 
Foreign 22 25 23 

Deferred: 
Excess of tax over book 

depreciation 43 38 46 
LIFO inventory 1 11 (4) 
Lease capitalization (5) (7) (10) 
Other (31) 130) 26 

Total income taxes $441 $479 $458 

A reconciliation of the company's effective tax rate for continuing retail operations to the 
federal statutory rate follows: 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 1988 1987 1986 
Federal statutory rate 
State and local taxes, 

5423 $457 $473 34.0% 39.0% 46.0% 

net of federal tax benefit 
Tax credits 
Equity in income of 

53 
(10) 

43 
14) 

31 
(15) 

4.3 
(.8) 

3.7 
(.3) 

3.0 
(1.4) 

affiliated retail companies 
subiect to lower tax rates 

Other 
(31) 

6 
(31) 
14 

(31) (2.5) 
.5 

(2.6) 
1.1 

40.9% 

(3.0) 

Total income taxes $441 $479 $458 35.5% 44.6% 

principally frtimthe differenc^ SheetS *or deferre,J income taxes result 

reduced hy ,he elfcc, ol “ dePreC,a,,0n 
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SffSS.’EitSS ■*** W. Tax credits. Tax 
Act of 1986. h P of Investment credits under the Tax Reform 

totaled Sl^mdlmn^lanuary 25t^989W^1C^ ** mtended to be Permanently reinvested, 

SDe'cembeSy3and'‘^"Accounting for Income Taxes” was 

1988. Financial AccountingStandariNfo^OO^IFASmm"5aJ,terDe“mber 15< 
delayed the mandatory date Dec,fmbcr 1988 and 
December 1 5 loxo k m J, i jimplementation tor FAS 96 to fiscal years beginning after 

mber 15,198/ K mart did not elect application in 1988. The provisions of FAS 96 
generally follow ,he liability method of accmmuncfo, income taxes Accorihnxh tht 
statement requires adjustment of a deferred tax liability or asset for the effect of a change 
m tax law or rates. The effect shall be included in income from continuing opemuons^£ 
the period that includes the enactment date. Had K mart adopted FAS 96 fn 1988 the * 
company would have recognized additional income, which was not considered material 
due to a reduction in deferred tax liabilities material, 

IJ) Long-Term Debt 

(Millions) 
lanuary 25, 

1989 
lanuary 27, 

1988 
8 V«% debentures due 2017 

(net of unamortized discount of $ 11) $ 289 $ 289 
10>/2% debentures due 2017 200 200 
8'/h% debentures due 1997 

(net of unamortized discount of $1) 199 198 
12‘/s% notes due 1995 

(net of unamortized discount of $ 1) 149 149 
Medium-term notes 300 
121/2% debentures due 2005 100 100 
Commercial paper - 182 
Other 122 75 

Total 1,359 1,193 
Portion due within one year 1 2 
Long-term debt $1,358 $1,191 

In February 1988, K mart Corporation filed a shelf registration statement with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission covering a proposed offering of up to $500 million 
principal amount of debt securities. As of lanuary 25,1989, the company had issued 
$300 million fixed-rate medium-term notes maturing from two to 10 years from the date 
of issue. The average coupon rate of these notes is 9.25% and the average term of the 
notes is 6.2 years. 

In December 1987, the company issued $200 million of 10h% debentures due Decem¬ 
ber 1, 2017. The debentures are redeemable at 100% of the principal amount through 
annual sinking fund payments on December 1,1998 through 2016 of not less than 
$10 million or more than $30 million. Prior to December 1,1997, the company may not 
redeem any debentures from or in anticipation of borrowed funds having an interest cost 
to the company of less than 10.5% per year. The debentures are otherwise redeemable in 
whole or in part, at any time at the option of the company, at prices declining from 
110.5% to 100% of the principal amount. Interest is payable semi-annually on June 1 and 
December 1 of each year. 
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(J) Long-Term 
Debt continued 

(K) Compensating Balances 

, io«7 rhe company issued $300 million of 8%% debentures due January 15, 
In January 1987, tht co JZemabJe at 100% of the principal amount through annual 
201,7: Th(e nf^vments on January 15,1998 through 2016 of not less than $15 million or 
sink mg fund paym ^ tQ |a,iuary 15,1997, the company may not redeem any 

debentuiesfrom or in anticipation of borrowed funds having an interest cost to the 
debentures The debentures arc otherwise redeemable, m whole 
SC a S teat thePoPt,on of the company, at prices declining from 108.4% to 
100% of the principal amount. Interest is payable semi-annually on January 15 and July 15 

of each year. 
In lulv 1986 the company issued $200 million of SV*% debentures due January 1,1997. 
The debentures are not redeemable prior to July 1,1993. On or after that date the 
debentures may be redeemed, at the option of the company, in whole or in part, at any 
time at 100% of the principal amount plus interest accrued to the date of redemption. 
Interest is payable semi-annually on January 1 and Jul\ 1 of each year. 

The $150 million of 12'/«% notes are due March 1, 1995 and the $100 million of 12‘/2% 
debentures are due March 1, 2005. The respective notes and debentures are not 
redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semi-annually with respect to each of 
these issues on March 1 and September 1 of each year. 

Extraordinary Item-In December 1986, the company called for early redemption all 
$250 million of its 12?4% sinking fund debentures due March 1, 2015. The resulting 
redemption premium of $16 million net of applicable taxes of $16 million was reported as 
an extraordinary item in 1986. Proceeds from the sale of the company's cafeteria 
operations were the primary source of funds for the redemption. 

In November 1986, the company called for redemption all of its outstanding 6% con¬ 
vertible subordinated debentures due July 15,1999. Under terms of the original indenture 
agreement, holders were entitled to convert their debentures to common stock at 
$23.67 per share. As a result of the call and the tender of debentures for conversion at 
other times during 1986, the company retired $186 million outstanding principal amount 
in exchange for the issuance of 7,867,995 shares of common stock. The remaining 
principal amount of less than $2 million was redeemed for cash. 

The company has entered into revolving credit agreements with various banks in the 

5340 milhon as of ,anuarV 25'1989'and $585 million as of 
the nnme . «rn ua^eme”ts Provide for borrowings at an interest rate based on 
lanuarv 25 iguo .u ascd rate or "LIBOR-based rate" at the company's election. As of 
The revolving < rp l t a)mPar|y ^ad no outstanding borrowings under these agreements. 

2Sl2S2 XmenlC°ntain Cfrtam resma,vc Pulsions regarding the 
dends. At January 25 1989 ^°r,k.l|nR caPltaL coverage ratios and payment of cash divi- 
such restrictions $-,3.il million of consolidated retained earnings were free of 

1989-$P; 1990^$J"199U^199\99^-*S3FS Subsequent to 1988'in milll(,ns' are: 

which provide for interest rates not exceed if °tcredlt negating $599 million 
borrowings thereunder In sunnnrt f ee^ln^ t*le Pnme" lending rate on any 
compensating balances will ffmaint ^ TS ofcredit-11 ,s expected that 
10% of the line to the extent thir ir ame3 on deP°sit with the banks, which will avei 
use, whereas other lines require fel LT m fe and an additional 10% on the portion 
ree to withdraw the entire balance in .1CU ° comPensating balances. The company i 

ce in ,ts accounts at any time. 
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leased facilities K lu“fments: 1 ne company conducts operations primarily in 

Certain leases provide for additional rental payments based on a percent of sales in excess 
a specified base. Also, certain leases provide for the payment by the lessee of executory 

costs (taxes, maintenance and insurance). Some selling space has been sublet to other 
retailers in certain of the company's leased facilities. 

Lease Commitments: Future minimum lease payments with respect to capital and 
operating leases are: * 

(Millions) 

Minimum 

Lease Payments 

Capital Operating 
Fiscal Year: 

1989 
1990 

S 345 
341 

$ 404 
394 

1991 337 378 
1992 329 357 
1993 319 333 
Later years 3,060 3,055 
Total minimum lease payments 4,731 4,921 

Less-minimum sublease rental income - (271) 

Net minimum lease payments 4,731 4,650 
Less: 

Estimated executory costs (1,447) (521) 
Amount representing interest (1,607) (2,196) 

1,677 1,933 
Portion due within one year 89 128 

Long-term obligations under leases $1,588 S 1,805 

The company has guaranteed indebtedness related to certain leased properties financed 
by industrial revenue bonds. As of January 25,1989, the total amount of such guaranteed 
indebtedness is $256 million, of which $111 million is included in capital lease obligations. 
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(L) Leases continued 
Rental Expense: A summary of operating lease rental expense 
follows: 

and short-term rentals 

(Millions) - 
1987 1986 

Minimum rentals ^ 
Percentage rentals _ . 
Less-sublease rentals —* 

Total $405 

$372 
55 

(42) 

$385 

$332 
54 

(47) 

$339 

Reconciliation of Capital Lease Information: The impact of recording amortization and 
interest expense versus rent expense on capital leases is as follows: 

(Millions) 1988 1987 1986 

Amortization of capital lease property 
Interest expense related to 

$100 $ 97 $ 97 

obligations under capital leases 174 174 178 

Amounts charged to earnings 
Related minimum lease payments net of 

274 271 275 

executory costs (261) (254) (254) 

Excess of amounts charged over 
related minimum lease payments $ 13 $ 17 $ 21 

Related minimum lease payments above exclude executory costs for 1988, 1987 and 1986 
in the amounts of S82 million, $79 million and $80 million, respectively. 

I 

(M) Business Group Information 

information foUowst § ^ “d ^ Haro,d's Canada 

(Millions) 

Sales 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 

Licensee fees and other income 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 
Equity in income of affiliated retail companies 

Total revenues from continuing retail operations 

Operating income 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 

Equity in income of affiliated retail companies 
Interest expense-Debt 

-Capital lease obligations 
Corporate expense 

Income from continuing retail operations before 
income taxes 

Income taxes 

Income from continuing retail operations 

Identifiable assets 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total 
Investments in affiliated retail companies 
Assets of discontinued operations 

Total assets 

Capital expenditures-Owned and leased 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total capital expenditures 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
General merchandise 
Specialty retail 

Total depreciation and amortization expense 

1988 1987 1986 

$23,187 $22,140 $21,308 
4,114 3,487 2,504 

27,301 25,627 23,812 

273 252 249 
9 7 8 

282 259 257 
105 92 83 

$27,688 $25,978 $24,152 

$ 1,436 $ 1,384 S 1,311 
72 75 37 

1,508 1,459 1,348 
105 92 83 

(172) (156) (171) 
1174) (174) (178) 

123) (50) (54) 

1,244 1,171 1,028 
441 479 458 

$ 803 $ 692 $ 570 

$ 9,108 $ 8,254 $ 8,137 
2,426 2,364 1,996 

11,534 10,618 10,133 
506 379 317 
86 109 128 

$12,126 $11,106 $10,578 

$ 583 $ 421 $ 374 
111 163 209 

$ 694 $ 584 $ 583 

$ 374 $ 349 $ 341 
63 52 36 

$ 437 $ 401 $ 377 

Identifiable assets are those assets of the company associated with a specific business 
group or discontinued operations. Corporate and foreign assets are insignificant. Other 
investments in affiliated retail companies include the company s investments in Coles 
Myer and Meldisco. 
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(N1 Earnings Per Common and Common Equivalent Share __ 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share were computed by dividing net 
income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and dilutive 
common stock equivalents outstanding during each year. Common shares at the 
beginning of 1986 were increased by the number of shares issued or issuable on 
conversion of the 6% convertible debentures (issued in 1974), and net income was 
adjusted for interest expense net of the related tax effect. The number of common shares 
was increased by the number of shares issuable under the Stock Option Plans, less the 
number of shares that were assumed to have been purchased at average market prices 
with the proceeds of sales under the plans. 

(O) Pension Plans 

The company and its domestic subsidiaries have noncontributory pension plans covering 
most employees who meet certain requirements of age, length of service and hours 
worked per year. Benefits paid to retirees are based upon age at retirement, years of 
credited service and average earnings. K mart Canada Ltd. employees are covered by a 
defined contribution plan. 

The company's policy is to fund at least the minimum amounts required by the 
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. The plans' assets consist primarily 
of equity securities, fixed income securities, guaranteed insurance contracts and real 
estate. The company made no contribution to its principal pension plan in fiscal 1988, 

Pension expense was $35 million in both 1988 and 1987, and $9 million in 1986. The 
assumed discount rate for the company's primary pension plan was 9.0% for 1988 8 5% 
®198 ,and 9-0/o for 1986. Pension expense for 1987 included a one-time charge of 

empbyeeTinT^Z118 fr°m temS °f “ ^retirement Pro8ram offered to certain 

In 1987 the company adopted Financial Accounting Standard No. 87 (FAS 87) "Emnlov- 

HOnS" Wh,Ch d,d haVC 3 «tta company 
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(Millions) 

Actuarial value of benefit obligations: 
Estimated present value of vested benefits 
Estimated present value of non-vested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Value of future pay increases 

Projected benefit obligation 
Estimated market value of plan assets 

Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation 
Unrecognized net asset 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized net gain 

Accrued pension costs 

January 25, 
1989 

$(597) 
(97) 

(694) 
(177) 

(871) 
986 

S (56) 

January 27, 
1988 

$(428) 
(148) 

(576) 
(186) 

(762) 
897 

135 
(152) 

(6) 

S (23) 

(S Millions) 
Fiscal 

1988 
Fiscal 

1987 
Components of pension expense: 

Normal service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 

S 44 
72 

S 44 
65 

Return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral of other components 

(126) 
35 

(40) 
(53) 

Total $ 25 $ 16 

Actuarial assumptions: 
Discount rates 9.0% 8.5% 
Expected return on plan assets 9.5% 9.5% 
Salary increases 5.0% 5.0% 
Amortization periods 16.3 19.4 

P) Employees' Savings Plan 

The Employees' Savings Plan provides that employees of the company and certain 
subsidiaries who have completed two "Years of Service" can invest from 2% to 16% of 
their earnings in the employee's choice of a diversified common stock fund, a guaranteed 
investment fund or a K mart common stock fund. For each dollar the employee invests 
up to 6% of his or her earnings, the company will contribute an additional 50 cents 
which is invested in the K mart common stock fund. 

Company contributions to the K mart common stock fund may be remitted to the 
Trustee in cash or in the form of company common stock. Contributions remitted to the 
Trustee in cash may be used to acquire K mart common stock on the open market or 
directly from the company by subscription or purchase. 

As of June 17,1986, 5,517,750 shares of K mart common stock were made available for 
issuance or sale to the Trustee, consisting of 2,517,750 treasury shares and 3,000,000 
authorized but unissued shares. As of January 25,1989, 4,128,062 shares remained 
available. The company's expense related to the Employees' Savings Plan was $37 million 
in both 1988 and 1987, and $36 million in 1986. 
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IQ) Stock Option Plans 

K MART CORPORATION 

Under the company's 1973 Stock Option Plan, as most recently amended in 1987, options 
to acquire up to 10,500,000 shares of common stock may be granted to officers and key 
employees at no less than 100% of the fair market value on the date of grant. 

The 1973 Plan also provides for stock appreciation rights |SARs) in tandem with 
nonqualified stock options (NQSOs) for officers and eligible directors who are limited 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 in transactions involving shares of the 
company ’s stock. Such an optionee may request that the Compensation and Incentives 
Committee permit the optionee to surrender all or part of an exercisable option in return 
for stock, cash or a combination of both equal to any appreciation in the value of the 
surrendered shares over the option price. In 1988, fluctuations in the market price of the 
company's common stock relative to the gram price resulted in a $1 million credit to 
compensation expense. Compensation expense of $9 million in 1987 and $17 million in 
1986 was recorded for the excess of the market price of the option over the grant price. 

Under the terms of the 1981 Stock Option Plan, options to acquire up to 12,000,000 
shares of common stock may be granted to officers and other key employees of the 
company at no less than 100% of the fair market value on the date of grant. Options 
under the 1981 Plan may be either incentive stock options (ISOs) pursuant to Section 422A 
of the Internal Revenue Code or NQSOs. 

Such options under the 1973 and 1981 plans may have a maximum term of 10 years as to 
an ISO and a maximum term of 10 years and two days as to an NQSO and are exercisable 
two years after the date of grant, except that an ISO granted prior to 1987 shall not be 

exercised by an optionee who has a prior ISO outstanding. The two-year limitation does 
not apply if employment terminates due to total and permanent disability or death in 
the event of a change of control of the company or if and to the extent the Compensation 

and Incentives Committee may so determine in its discretion. Payment upon exercise 
of an option may be made in cash, already owned shares or a combination of both. Such 
shares will be valued at their fair market value as of the date of exercise. SARs do not 
apply to options under the 1981 Plan. 

Pertinent information covering the plans follows: 

Outstanding at beginning of year 
Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Outstanding at end of year 

Exercisable at end of year 

Available for grant at end of year 

1988 

Number 
of Shares 

Option Price 
Per Share 

6,871,323 
2,341,800 
1850,781) 
(438,200) 

7,924,142 

S12.87-S43.88 
34.31 
12.87- 35.96 
12.87- 43.88 

12.87- 43.88 

3,626,342 S12.87-$35.96 

8,256,731 

1987 

Number 
of Shares 

2,788,573 

10,178,967 

Option Price 
Per Share 

7,076,822 
2,148,900 

(1,408,849) 
(945,550) 

6,871,323 

$12.87-$35.96 
43.88 
12.87- 35.96 
12.87- 43.88 

12.87- 43.88 

$12.87-$23.09 
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Financial Information (Unaudited) 

Each of the quarters includes 13 weeks. 

(Millions, except per-share data) 
Quarter 

1988 
First Second 

$6,763 

$4,887 

$ 163 

$ .81 

Third 

$6,435 

$4,647 

$ 126 

$ .63 

Fourth 

$8,555 

$6,187 

S 393 

$ 1.96 

Total 

$27,655 

$19,914 

$ 803 

$ 4.00 

Gross revenue from continuing 
retail operations 

Cost of merchandise sold 

Net income 

Earnings per common and 
common equivalent share 

$5,902 

$4,193 

$ 121 

$ .60 

(Millions, except per-share data) Quarter 
1987 First Second Third Fourth Total 
Gross revenue from continuing 

retail operations $5,651 $6,381 $6,042 $7,882 $25,956 
Cost of merchandise sold $3,985 $4,588 $4,339 $5,652 $18,564 
Net income $ 116 $ 145 $ 110 $ 321 $ 692 
Earnings per common and 

common equivalent share $ .57 $ .71 $ .54 $ 1.58 $ 3.40 
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Directors 

Bernard M. Fauber 
Retired Chairman 
of the Board 

'9 

Ellen R. Marram 
President of Nabisco 
Biscuit Company 
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Chairman of the Board. 
President and 
Chief Executive Officer 

v r 

Joseph E Flannery 
Chairman of the Board 
and President of Uniroyal 
Holding. Inc. 

James F. Bere 
Chairman of the Board 
of Borg- Warner Corporation 

Carl A. Gerstacker 
Retired Chairman of 
the Board of The Dow 
Chemical Company 

Willie D. Davis 
President of 
All-Pro Broadcasting 

David B. Harper 
President of 
David B. Harper 
Management. Inc. 

ft 
F. James McDonald 
Retired President of 
General Motors Corporation 

Richard S. Miller 
Executive Vice President 

Larry M. Parkin 
Executive Vice President 

Retired Chairman 
of the Board of 
lewel Companies. lnc. 

President of Berry College Joseph R. Thomas 
Executive Vice President 
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Audit Committee 

Gloria M. Shatto, Chair 
Willie D. Davis 
David B. Harper 
Ellen R. Marram 
F. James McDonald 

Compensation and 
Incentives Committee 

Joseph R Flannery, Chair 
Carl A. Gerstacker 
F. James McDonald 
Donald S. Perkins 
Gloria M. Shatto 

Executive Committee 

Bernard M. Fauber, Chair 
Joseph E. Antonim 
James F. Bere 
Joseph R Flannery 
Carl A. Gerstacker 
David B. Harper 
Donald S. Perkins 

Finance Committee 

Bernard M. Fauber, Chair 
Joseph E. Antonini 
James F. Bere 
Carl A. Gerstacker 
Ellen R. Marram 
F. James McDonald 
Thomas F. Murasky 
Joseph R. Thomas 

Nominating Committee 

Carl A. Gerstacker, Chair 
James F. Bere 
Willie D. Davis 
Bernard M. Fauber 
Joseph R Flannery 
Donald S. Perkins 

Public Issues Committee 

David B. Harper, Chair 
Willie D. Davis 
Ellen R. Marram 
Richard S. Miller 
Larry M. Parkin 
Gloria M. Shatto 
Joseph R. Thomas 
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Officers (As of 2/1/89) 

Joseph E. Antonini, Chairman of the Board, 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

Executive Vice Presidents 

Richard S. Miller, Kmart Stores 

Larry M. Parkin, Warehouse and Grocery Operations 

Joseph R. Thomas, Chief Administrative Officer 

Senior Vice Presidents 

David M. Carlson, Corporate Information Systems 

Roger E. Davis, General Counsel and Secretary 

Thomas H. Nigolian, Store Planning and 
Interior Design 

Bernard E. Thomas, Corporate Personnel 

William D. Underwood, General Merchandise 

Thomas W. Watkins, Store Operations 

Vice Presidents 

Edward C. Andrews (Retired 2-1-89) 

James E Churilla, Treasurer 

Ronald R. Dejaeghere, Community Affairs 
Gerald R. Fletcher 
James E. Ford, Eastern Region 

Paul J. Hueber, Western Region 

Donald W Keeble, Midwestern Region 

Anthony R. Mauro, Distribution and Transportation 
Kmart Stores 

Robert C. McAllister, Southern Region 

Glen R. Mielke, President of Builders Square, Inc. 

James L. Moser, Merchandise Systems Coordinator 

Thomas F. Murasky, Chief Financial Officer 

'"’So “er SefS ^ RamCeS and 

*SSS Cenml C°«— 
Peter J. Palmer, Labor Relations and 

Assistant General Counsel 

lay D. Scussel, Systems Development 

Michael L. Skiles, Corporate Facilities 

Glenn B. Smith, President of Kmart Apparel Corn. 
A. Robert Stevenson, Public Affairs P 

John S. Valenti, Southwestern Region 

David Vine, Executive Resources 

Se] clt ^ministration 
Michael G. Wellman, Marketing 

Corporate Data 

Executive Offices 

K mart Corporation 
3100 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 
(313)643-1000 

Subsidiaries 

Builders Square, Inc. 
San Antonio, Texas 

K mart Apparel Corp. 
North Bergen, New Jersey 

Kmart Canada Limited 
Brampton, Ontario, Canada 

Makro Inc. 
Cincinnati, Ohio 

Pay Less Drug Stores Northwest, Inc. 
Wilsonville, Oregon 

Walden Book Company, Inc. 
Stamford, Connecticut 

Annual Meeting 

The Annual Meeting will be held 
Tuesday, May 23,1989, at 9:00 a.m., 
at Kmart International Headquarters, 
3100 West Big Beaver Road, 
Troy, Michigan. 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 

National Bank of Detroit 
Detroit, Michigan 

Form 10-K 

A copy of the company's Form 10-K 
annual report for 1988 to the Securities 
and Exchange Commission will be 
furnished without charge to any 
shareholder upon written request to: 

Kmart Corporation 
Financial Reporting Department 
3100 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

Kmart 

Better Ideas 
for a Bigger Market Share. 
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